444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fledu

June 20, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees

FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President /|,
\

SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update of the events planned and activities & initiatives undertaken
by the TCC Foundation.

Overview:

e For the period July 1, 2010 through June 2, 2011, $774,447 has been raised for
the 2010-11 Annual Campaign. The current year's Campaign concludes at the
end of this month, and the 2011-12 Campaign begins July 1. At the present time,
2010-11 receipts exceed total donations for the 2009-10 Campaign by nearly 25%.

Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
The Past Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Future Actions: :
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Funding/Financial Matters:
The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.



